
Hi Claude,

I received the following informaƟon...

Subject: Transfer Notification

32668 received from ENELL INC on 09/09/2024 has passed all originaƟon steps.

 EffecƟve Date:  09/09/2024
 Amount:   $1,988.17
 Client Name:   ENELL INC
 Reference Number:   b0f44959e6
 Wire Transfer Type:   DomesƟc

Have a wonderful day!

All the Best,
Nicole Knowlton
ENELL – RM Buyer
Mon -Fri, 8a-4p Mountain time
nicole.knowlton@enell.com
1-406-265-8250

-----Original Message-----
From: Claude [mailto:csimon@fairlane.biz]
Sent: Monday, September 09, 2024 9:01 AM
To: Nicole Knowlton <nicole.knowlton@enell.com>
Subject: Re: Veratex NY - V10803 Stabilizer to Hillsdale

Thank you very much!

On 2024-09-09 10:57, Nicole Knowlton wrote:
> Good morning Claude,
>
> I followed up with accounts payable this morning... somehow this was
> put in the wrong file :(
>
> So sorry about that, they are paying it via wire transfer today.
>
> Please let me know if you do not see the payment in your account by
> Wednesday
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